
 
Ector County Independent School District 

Odessa, Texas 

Memorandum 
 

TO:  Board of Trustees 

FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools 

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF BOARD POLICIES FOR TASB UPDATE 90  
[FIRST READING] 

DATE:  August 16, 2011 
 
 
The following Board Policies are being presented for first reading. 

BBD(LOCAL) BOARD MEMBERS 
  TRAINING AND ORIENTATION 

BBI(LOCAL) BOARD MEMBERS 
  TECHNOLOGY RESOURCES 

CQ(LOCAL) TECHNOLOGY RESOURCES 

CY(LOCAL) INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY 

DH(EXHIBIT) EMPLOYEE STANDARDS OF CONDUCT 

EI(LOCAL) ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT 

FMH(LOCAL) STUDENT ACTIVITIES 
  COMMENCEMENT 

FNC(LOCAL) STUDENT RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
  STUDENT CONDUCT 

FNCE(LOCAL) STUDENT CONDUCT 
 PERSONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS/ELECTRONIC DEVICES 

 

******************** 

No Specific Action Required. 
 

******************** 
      
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 

Hector Mendez,     Brian J. Moersch, 
Superintendent of Schools    Assistant Superintendent  

for Human Resources 


